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Edward B, Schwartz

202 429 6220 Stept()e

eschwartz@steptoe.com
STEPTOE & JOHNSOMN LLP

1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-1795
202 429 3000 main
www.steptoe.com

September 29, 2017

Via Email

Marilyn R. Marks

Coalition for Good Governance
7035 Marching Duck Drive E504
Charlotte, NC 28210

Re: Curling et al v. Kemp et al: 17-cv-2989-AT:Notice of Motion to Withdraw

Dear Marilyn:

I am writing to follow up on our past communications regarding the termination of the
Coalition for Good Governance’s (“CGG” or “you™ or “your™) attorney client relationship with
Steptoe & Johnson LLP (“Steptoe™) in Curling v. Kemp, et al., 1:17-cv-02989-AT (the “Case”).

intend to file a withdrawal motion on October 17, 201

e provide you here with the information
referenced under Local Rule 83.1(E). he Case is before Judge Totenberg and her
clerk is Amy McConochie, who can be reached at (404) 215-1437, in the Richard B. Russell
Federal Building, 2211 United States Courthouse, 75 Ted Turner Drive, SW, Atlanta, GA 30303-

3309. _)ppnsing counsel in this Case are:





